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4 messages

Prof.Dr. Tjandra Setiadi <jets@lppm.itb.ac.id> Wed, Aug 12, 2020 at 1:11 PM
To: Willyanto Anggono <willy@petra.ac.id>

Dear Willyanto Anggono,

This is to confirm that the manuscript, "Airflow Characteristics
Investigation of a Diesel Engine for Different Helical Port Openings and
Engine Speeds", has been received for consideration in the Journal of
Engineering and Technological Sciences.

You will be able to check on the progress of your manuscript by logging on
to the ITB Journal Online System: http://journals.itb.ac.id/index.php/jets

Manuscript URL:
http://journals.itb.ac.id/index.php/jets/author/submission/14480
Username: willyanggono

If you forget the password for the journal's web site, you can use this link
to reset your password (which will then be emailed to you along with your
username): http://journals.itb.ac.id/index.php/jets/login/lostPassword

For your information, author whose paper is accepted for publication in
Journal of Engineering and Technological Sciences is subjected to pay 150
USD per article up to 15 pages.

Your article will be checked for plagiarism first before it will be reviewed
by peer reviewers. Please recommend at least two referees candidate for your
article who do not have any research cooperation with authors within the
last three years (please provide names, institution and email address). The
Journal will consider carefully any recommended exclusions, but will not
always follow the reviewer recommendations.

Thank you for submitting your manuscript to the Journal of Journal of
Engineering and Technological Sciences. Should you have any questions,
please feel free to contact our office.

With kind regards,

Prof.Dr. Tjandra Setiadi
Journal of Engineering and Technological Sciences
________________________________________________________________________
Journal of Engineering and Technological Sciences
http://journals.itb.ac.id/index.php/jets

Willyanto . <willy@petra.ac.id> Wed, Aug 12, 2020 at 4:15 PM
To: Mitsuhisa ICHIYANAGI <ichiyanagi@sophia.ac.jp>

Dear Prof. Ichiyanagi,
I sent the final manuscript to jets.
Thank you for your help and support.
All the best,
Willyanto

http://journals.itb.ac.id/index.php/jets
http://journals.itb.ac.id/index.php/jets/author/submission/14480
http://journals.itb.ac.id/index.php/jets/login/lostPassword
http://journals.itb.ac.id/index.php/jets
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[Quoted text hidden]

Willyanto . <willy@petra.ac.id> Wed, Aug 12, 2020 at 4:16 PM
To: Gabriel Jeremy Gotama <m24413007@john.petra.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Prof.Dr. Tjandra Setiadi <jets@lppm.itb.ac.id>
Date: Wed, 12 Aug 2020, 15:52
[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Mitsuhisa ICHIYANAGI <ichiyanagi@sophia.ac.jp> Wed, Aug 12, 2020 at 4:26 PM
To: willy@petra.ac.id
Cc: suzu-tak@sophia.ac.jp, r-saito-4nm@eagle.sophia.ac.jp

Dear Prof. Willyanto Anggono,

I appreciate you for submitting our paper to JETS.

I am looking forwards to receiving the peer review results.

Sincerely yours,
Mitsuhisa Ichiyanagi
[Quoted text hidden]
> --
>

mailto:jets@lppm.itb.ac.id
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Willyanto . <willy@petra.ac.id>

14480 [jets] Editor Decision from Journal of Engineering and Technological
Sciences
jets@lppm.itb.ac.id <jets@lppm.itb.ac.id> Fri, Oct 16, 2020 at 11:42 AM
To: willy@petra.ac.id, ichiyanagi@sophia.ac.jp, r-saito-4nm@eagle.sophia.ac.jp, m180142@e.ntu.edu.sg,
m24416077@john.petra.ac.id, m24416040@john.petra.ac.id, suzu-tak@sophia.ac.jp
Cc: itbjournal <itbjournal@gmail.com>

Dear Willyanto Anggono,

We have reached a decision regarding your submission to Journal of Engineering and
Technological Sciences, "Airflow Characteristics Investigation of a Diesel Engine for Different
Helical Port Openings and Engine Speeds".

Our decision is: Revision Required.

If you are able to correct the paper taking into account all of the points raised in the referees'
report, I would be willing to arrange for the paper to be reviewed again. Revisions should be
submitted within 14 days.  

Besides the referees’ report as attached in this email, see also the “Reviewer Uploaded Files” in
journal’s website to read the additional comments from reviewers (if any).

If you choose to revise your manuscript it will be due into the Editorial Office by 30 October 2020.

Revised article should be submitted on ITB Journal’s online system under Review Tab, click on
“Upload Author Version”. 

Submission URL: http://journals.itb.ac.id/index.php/jets

If you does not know or forget your username and password for the journal's web site, you can use
this link to reset your password (which will then be emailed to you along with your username).
http://journals.itb.ac.id/index.php/jets/login/lostPassword

When submitting your revised paper, please include a separate document that carefully addresses
the issues raised in the reviewer comments, point by point. You should also include a suitable
rebuttal to any specific request for change that has not been made.  To assist the review process, it
is essential that all corrections made to the text (in response to both the Editor's and the reviewer's
comments) are highlighted in red type. 

To upload your revision’s comments and other additional files (if any), click on “Add a
Supplementary File” under Summary tab.

Thank you, and we look forward to receiving your revised manuscript.

With kind regards,

Prof.Dr. Tjandra Setiadi
Journal of Engineering and Technological Sciences

http://journals.itb.ac.id/index.php/jets
http://journals.itb.ac.id/index.php/jets/login/lostPassword


12/7/22, 12:12 PM Petra Christian University Mail - 14480 [jets] Editor Decision from Journal of Engineering and Technological Sciences

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=32a33fa0f0&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1680683348017264477&simpl=msg-f%3A16806833480… 2/4

Institut Teknologi Bandung
jets@lppm.itb.ac.id
------------------------------------------------------
Reviewer A:

Is the paper content original?: 
Yes

Does the paper title represent its content?: 
Yes

Does the abstract reflect the paper content?: 
Yes

Do the keywords indicate the scope of the research?: 
See Comment

Is the research methodology or the approach of the problem solving  clearly described?: 
Yes

Do the data presentation and interpretation valid and reasonable?: 
Yes

Do the use of tables and figures help to clarify the explanation?: 
Yes

Have the discussion and/or analysis been relevant with the results of the study?: 
Yes

Are the references used relevant?: 
Yes

Contribution to science:: 
Good

Originality: 
Good

Systematic:: 
Very Good

Language:: 
Very Good

Writing Accuracy:: 
Very Good

Comments to Author:: 
too many keyword

------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------
Reviewer B:

mailto:jets@lppm.itb.ac.id
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Is the paper content original?: 
Yes

Does the paper title represent its content?: 
Yes

Does the abstract reflect the paper content?: 
Yes

Do the keywords indicate the scope of the research?: 
Yes

Is the research methodology or the approach of the problem solving  clearly described?: 
Yes

Do the data presentation and interpretation valid and reasonable?: 
Yes
See Comment

Do the use of tables and figures help to clarify the explanation?: 
Yes
See Comment

Have the discussion and/or analysis been relevant with the results of the study?: 
Yes
See Comment

Are the references used relevant?: 
Yes

Contribution to science:: 
Good

Originality: 
Good

Systematic:: 
Good

Language:: 
Good

Writing Accuracy:: 
Good

Comments to Author:: 
The paper presents an experimental study on intake airflow characteristics. The results are

interesting and useful for engine design. Generally, the paper was well-written, I would like to
recommend it to be accepted for publication after minor revision.

CA should be oCA, what is definition for 0 oCA, TDC or BDC?
The indicators for the flow velocity and turbulent intensity should be uniform, for example. In
figure3 and 4, the indicators should be from 0 to 20, rather than 0 -10 and 0-20.
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The velocity and turbulent intensity are averaged in Z direction? If no, what is the z plane in
measuring? 
The physical reasons for the variations in the measured results should be given, to improve the
fundamentals of research.

------------------------------------------------------

Author's_Respond_jets.docx
19K
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10 messages

jets@lppm.itb.ac.id <jets@lppm.itb.ac.id> Thu, Nov 19, 2020 at 2:12 PM
To: willy@petra.ac.id, ichiyanagi@sophia.ac.jp, r-saito-4nm@eagle.sophia.ac.jp, m180142@e.ntu.edu.sg,
m24416077@john.petra.ac.id, m24416040@john.petra.ac.id, suzu-tak@sophia.ac.jp
Cc: itbjournal <itbjournal@gmail.com>

Dear Willyanto Anggono,

We are pleased to inform you that the following paper has been officially accepted for publication
in Journal of Engineering and Technological Sciences, Volume 53, Issue No. 3, Year 2021:

Manuscript ID: 14480
Title: "Airflow Characteristics Investigation of a Diesel Engine for Different Helical Port Openings
and Engine Speeds"
Authors: Willyanto Anggono
Received:19 November 2020

We will now make the final preparations for publication, then return the manuscript to you for your
approval. It may take sometimes, due to the overwhelming task in our side. To complete the
publication process, please sign the assignment of copyright transfer by all authors and send the
signed copyright transfer form by 1 December 2020.

If, however, extensive English edits are required to your manuscript, we will need to return the
paper requesting improvements throughout.

In the meantime, please make the payment for publication fee for US $150 or IDR 2,145,000 can
be completed through Bank Transfer.  Please also provide Tax ID information such as name,
number and your address in your Tax ID.

Please transfer to:
Name of Recipient: LPPM Publication Fee ITB Jurnal
Address of Recipient: Jl. Tamansari No. 64 Bandung
Bank Name: BANK NEGARA INDONESIA – PT (PERSERO)
Bank Account Number: 988-00411-06000002
Swift Code: BNINIDJAXXX
Bank Address: Jl. Tamansari No. 80 Bandung, Indonesia

If you have done the payment, please send us the proof of payment to email jets@lppm.itb.ac.id.

Many thanks for submitting your fine paper to Journal of Engineering and Technological Sciences.
We look forward to receiving additional papers from you in the future.

With kind regards,

https://www.google.com/maps/search/Jl.+Tamansari+No.+64+Bandung?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/Jl.+Tamansari+No.+80+Bandung,+Indonesia?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:jets@lppm.itb.ac.id
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Prof.Dr. Tjandra Setiadi
Journal of Engineering and Technological Sciences
Institut Teknologi Bandung
jets@lppm.itb.ac.id

assignment of copyright.docx
13K

Willyanto . <willy@petra.ac.id> Thu, Nov 19, 2020 at 3:04 PM
To: Gabriel Jeremy Gotama <m24413007@john.petra.ac.id>

[Quoted text hidden]

assignment of copyright.docx
13K

Willyanto . <willy@petra.ac.id> Thu, Nov 19, 2020 at 9:27 PM
To: Mitsuhisa ICHIYANAGI <ichiyanagi@sophia.ac.jp>
Cc: r-saito-4nm@eagle.sophia.ac.jp, 鈴木隆 <suzu-tak@sophia.ac.jp>

Dear Prof. Ichiyanagi

 

Our paper has been accepted to JETS journal.

In order to process the publication, the journal requires all authors to sign the copyright form.

Please find attached the copyright form.

Please help to add the signatures for the authors in your group that include yourself, Ms. Reina Saito, and Prof. Suzuki.

Many Thanks and All the best,

Willyanto

[Quoted text hidden]

REGISTERED USER
USERNAME 
PASSWORD 

Log In

Logging in as a registered user indicates you have read and accepted the Acceptable Use Policy.

Contoh pengisian username :
jaringan@peter
jaringan@petra.ac.id
jaringan@peter.petra.ac.id
m23499110
m23499110@john
m23499110@john.petra.ac.id

mailto:jets@lppm.itb.ac.id
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=32a33fa0f0&view=att&th=175df5b69cfd56d3&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=32a33fa0f0&view=att&th=175df8849edcfd5a&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=175df8822a91c6baedd1&safe=1&zw
mailto:jaringan@petra.ac.id
mailto:jaringan@peter.petra.ac.id
mailto:m23499110@john.petra.ac.id
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==========================================
Untuk SSID PCU@staff HANYA bisa di gunakan pemilik account @petra.ac.id (Staff / Dosen )
Username yang masukan TIDAK pakai @petra.ac.id, contoh: jaringan
Jika Signal Wifi anda terdeteksi kecil Coba refresh device wifi : silakan "turn off" kemudian "turn on" wifi anda.
WARNING , supaya signal WIFI STABIL = MATIKAN PAKET DATA jika menggunakan WIFI UK Petra

2 attachments

JETS Copyright Form.docx
90K

JETS Copyright Form.pdf
82K

Mitsuhisa ICHIYANAGI <ichiyanagi@sophia.ac.jp> Thu, Nov 19, 2020 at 9:42 PM
To: willy@petra.ac.id
Cc: suzu-tak@sophia.ac.jp, r-saito-4nm@eagle.sophia.ac.jp

Dear Prof. Willyanto Anggono,

Tomorrow I will get the signatures of our group member and send the word
file including them.

Sincerely yours,
Mitsuhisa Ichiyanagi
[Quoted text hidden]
> > Bank Name: BANK NEGARA INDONESIA ? PT (PERSERO)
> > Bank Account Number: 988-00411-06000002
> > Swift Code: BNINIDJAXXX
> > Bank Address: Jl. Tamansari No. 80 Bandung, Indonesia
> >
> > If you have done the payment, please send us the proof of payment to email
> > jets@lppm.itb.ac.id.
> >
> > Many thanks for submitting your fine paper to Journal of Engineering and
> > Technological Sciences. We look forward to receiving additional papers from
> > you in the future.
> >
> >
> > With kind regards,
> >
> > Prof.Dr. Tjandra Setiadi
> > Journal of Engineering and Technological Sciences
> > Institut Teknologi Bandung
> > jets@lppm.itb.ac.id
> >
> Portal Login
> User Agreement Policy
>
> Pusat Komputer (Puskom) UK Petra mengelola infrastuktur Teknologi Informasi
> (TI) dan menyediakan berbagai layanan terkait TI untuk mendukung kegiatan
> belajar mengajar dan operasional universitas.
> Layanan Administrasi dan pemeliharaan infrastruktur terpusat di gedung
> Radius Prawiro lt. 4, sedangkan layanan pemakaian laboratorium komputer
> terdapat di gedung P lt. 2, gedung Radius Prawiro lt. 4, dan gedung T lt.
> 4.
> Jam layanan:
> - Administrasi dan Pemeliharaan : Senin ? Jumat : 07.30 ? 15.30
> - Laboratorium Komputer :
> Perkuliahan :
> P :
> Senin ? Jumat : 07.30 ? 17.30

http://petra.ac.id/
http://petra.ac.id/
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=32a33fa0f0&view=att&th=175e0e70363308ad&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_khoxg5b00&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=32a33fa0f0&view=att&th=175e0e70363308ad&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=f_khoxg7w51&safe=1&zw
mailto:jets@lppm.itb.ac.id
mailto:jets@lppm.itb.ac.id
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> Sabtu : 07.30 - 15.30
>
> Radius Prawiro :
> Senin - Jumat : 07.30 - 19.30
> Sabtu : 07.30 - 15.30
> T :
> Senin - Jumat : 07.30 - 19.30
> Sabtu : 07.30 - 15.30
>
> Masa UTS/UAS :
> semua Lab. :
> Senin - Jumat : 07.30 - 17.30
> Sabtu : 07.30 - 15.30
> Libur Semester :
> semua Lab. :
> Senin ? Jumat : 07.30 ? 15.30
> Catatan:
> Layanan Jam Bebas dan Ruang Laptop dimulai pk. 08.00 Pada hari Senin saat
> Kebaktian Universitas, Puskom TUTUP pada pk. 11.30 - 13.00
>
> WARNING , supaya signal WIFI STABIL = MATIKAN PAKET DATA jika menggunakan
> WIFI UK Petra
>
> WARNING , supaya signal WIFI STABIL = MATIKAN PAKET DATA jika menggunakan
> WIFI UK Petra
>
> REGISTERED USER
> USERNAME
> PASSWORD
>
> Logging in as a registered user indicates you have read and accepted
> the Acceptable
> Use Policy <javascript:void(0)>.
> GUEST USER
> EMAIL
>
> Contoh pengisian username :
> jaringan@peter
> jaringan@petra.ac.id
> jaringan@peter.petra.ac.id
> m23499110
> m23499110@john
> m23499110@john.petra.ac.id
> ==========================================
> Untuk SSID PCU@staff HANYA bisa di gunakan pemilik account @petra.ac.id
> (Staff / Dosen )
> Username yang masukan TIDAK pakai @petra.ac.id, contoh: jaringan
> Jika Signal Wifi anda terdeteksi kecil Coba refresh device wifi : silakan
> "turn off" kemudian "turn on" wifi anda.
> WARNING , supaya signal WIFI STABIL = MATIKAN PAKET DATA jika menggunakan
> WIFI UK Petra
> <#DAB4FAD8-2DD7-40BB-A1B8-4E2AA1F9FDF2>
>
> --
>

Mitsuhisa ICHIYANAGI <ichiyanagi@sophia.ac.jp> Fri, Nov 20, 2020 at 11:35 AM
To: willy@petra.ac.id
Cc: suzu-tak@sophia.ac.jp, r-saito-4nm@eagle.sophia.ac.jp

Dear Prof. Willyanto Anggono,

mailto:jaringan@petra.ac.id
mailto:jaringan@peter.petra.ac.id
mailto:m23499110@john.petra.ac.id
http://petra.ac.id/
http://petra.ac.id/
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I got the signatures of our group member and attached the word file and
PDF including them to this e-mail.

Sincerely yours,
Mitsuhisa Ichiyanagi

On Thu, 19 Nov 2020 21:27:16 +0700
"Willyanto ." <willy@petra.ac.id> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]
> > Bank Name: BANK NEGARA INDONESIA ? PT (PERSERO)
> > Bank Account Number: 988-00411-06000002
> > Swift Code: BNINIDJAXXX
> > Bank Address: Jl. Tamansari No. 80 Bandung, Indonesia
> >
> > If you have done the payment, please send us the proof of payment to email
> > jets@lppm.itb.ac.id.
> >
> > Many thanks for submitting your fine paper to Journal of Engineering and
> > Technological Sciences. We look forward to receiving additional papers from
> > you in the future.
> >
> >
> > With kind regards,
> >
> > Prof.Dr. Tjandra Setiadi
> > Journal of Engineering and Technological Sciences
> > Institut Teknologi Bandung
> > jets@lppm.itb.ac.id
> >
> Portal Login
> User Agreement Policy
>
> Pusat Komputer (Puskom) UK Petra mengelola infrastuktur Teknologi Informasi
> (TI) dan menyediakan berbagai layanan terkait TI untuk mendukung kegiatan
> belajar mengajar dan operasional universitas.
> Layanan Administrasi dan pemeliharaan infrastruktur terpusat di gedung
> Radius Prawiro lt. 4, sedangkan layanan pemakaian laboratorium komputer
> terdapat di gedung P lt. 2, gedung Radius Prawiro lt. 4, dan gedung T lt.
> 4.
> Jam layanan:
> - Administrasi dan Pemeliharaan : Senin ? Jumat : 07.30 ? 15.30
> - Laboratorium Komputer :
> Perkuliahan :
> P :
> Senin ? Jumat : 07.30 ? 17.30
> Sabtu : 07.30 - 15.30
>
> Radius Prawiro :
> Senin - Jumat : 07.30 - 19.30
> Sabtu : 07.30 - 15.30
> T :
> Senin - Jumat : 07.30 - 19.30
> Sabtu : 07.30 - 15.30
>
> Masa UTS/UAS :
> semua Lab. :
> Senin - Jumat : 07.30 - 17.30
> Sabtu : 07.30 - 15.30
> Libur Semester :
> semua Lab. :
> Senin ? Jumat : 07.30 ? 15.30
> Catatan:
> Layanan Jam Bebas dan Ruang Laptop dimulai pk. 08.00 Pada hari Senin saat

mailto:willy@petra.ac.id
mailto:jets@lppm.itb.ac.id
mailto:jets@lppm.itb.ac.id
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> Kebaktian Universitas, Puskom TUTUP pada pk. 11.30 - 13.00
>
> WARNING , supaya signal WIFI STABIL = MATIKAN PAKET DATA jika menggunakan
> WIFI UK Petra
>
> WARNING , supaya signal WIFI STABIL = MATIKAN PAKET DATA jika menggunakan
> WIFI UK Petra
>
> REGISTERED USER
> USERNAME
> PASSWORD
>
> Logging in as a registered user indicates you have read and accepted
> the Acceptable
> Use Policy <javascript:void(0)>.
> GUEST USER
> EMAIL
>
> Contoh pengisian username :
> jaringan@peter
> jaringan@petra.ac.id
> jaringan@peter.petra.ac.id
> m23499110
> m23499110@john
> m23499110@john.petra.ac.id
> ==========================================
> Untuk SSID PCU@staff HANYA bisa di gunakan pemilik account @petra.ac.id
> (Staff / Dosen )
> Username yang masukan TIDAK pakai @petra.ac.id, contoh: jaringan
> Jika Signal Wifi anda terdeteksi kecil Coba refresh device wifi : silakan
> "turn off" kemudian "turn on" wifi anda.
> WARNING , supaya signal WIFI STABIL = MATIKAN PAKET DATA jika menggunakan
> WIFI UK Petra
> <#DAB4FAD8-2DD7-40BB-A1B8-4E2AA1F9FDF2>
>
> --
>

2 attachments

JETS Copyright Form.docx
133K

JETS Copyright Form.pdf
202K

Willyanto . <willy@petra.ac.id> Fri, Nov 20, 2020 at 12:59 PM
To: Gabriel Jeremy Gotama <m24413007@john.petra.ac.id>

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

JETS Copyright Form.docx
133K

JETS Copyright Form.pdf
202K

Willyanto . <willy@petra.ac.id> Fri, Nov 20, 2020 at 1:00 PM
To: Mitsuhisa ICHIYANAGI <ichiyanagi@sophia.ac.jp>
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Dear Prof. Ichiyanagi,
Thank you for your immediate response.
i am going to process it as soon as possible.
Many thanks,
Willyanto
[Quoted text hidden]

Willyanto . <willy@petra.ac.id> Mon, Nov 23, 2020 at 8:54 PM
To: jets@lppm.itb.ac.id

Dear Prof. Dr. Tjandra Setiadi,

 

Thank you for the acceptance of the manuscript and the help in processing the manuscript.

 

Please find attached, the requested proof of payment for the publication fee in IDR and the signed copyright form by all
authors.

 

As for my Tax ID information, please find the details below:

Name: Willyanto

TAX ID number (NPWP): 478223936614000

Address: Jl. Petemon Barat 41 Surabaya

For the payment, I would like to request for the invoice to be used in the reimbursement by my university.

 

Thank you for your support. If there is more information needed, please do not hesitate to contact me.

 

All the best,

Prof. Dr. Willyanto Anggono, S.T., M.Sc.

Corresponding Author

REGISTERED USER
USERNAME 
PASSWORD 

Log In

Logging in as a registered user indicates you have read and accepted the Acceptable Use Policy.

Contoh pengisian username :
jaringan@peter
jaringan@petra.ac.id
jaringan@peter.petra.ac.id

mailto:jaringan@petra.ac.id
mailto:jaringan@peter.petra.ac.id
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m23499110
m23499110@john
m23499110@john.petra.ac.id
==========================================

Untuk SSID PCU@staff HANYA bisa di gunakan pemilik account @petra.ac.id (Staff / Dosen )
Username yang masukan TIDAK pakai @petra.ac.id, contoh: jaringan
Jika Signal Wifi anda terdeteksi kecil Coba refresh device wifi : silakan "turn off" kemudian "turn on" wifi anda.
WARNING , supaya signal WIFI STABIL = MATIKAN PAKET DATA jika menggunakan WIFI UK Petra

On Thu, Nov 19, 2020 at 2:15 PM <jets@lppm.itb.ac.id> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

14480_Anggono et al - JETS - Proof_of_Transfer_IDR.pdf
52K

14480_Anggono et al - JETS - Copyright Form.pdf
243K

Willyanto . <willy@petra.ac.id> Tue, Dec 1, 2020 at 5:14 PM
To: jets@lppm.itb.ac.id

Dear Prof. Dr. Tjandra Setiadi,

 

Thank you for the acceptance of the manuscript and the help in processing the manuscript.

 

Please find attached, the requested proof of payment for the publication fee in IDR and the signed copyright form by all
authors.

 

As for my Tax ID information, please find the details below:

Name: Willyanto

TAX ID number (NPWP): 478223936614000

Address: Jl. Petemon Barat 41 Surabaya

For the payment, I would like to request for the invoice to be used in the reimbursement by my university.

 

Thank you for your support. If there is more information needed, please do not hesitate to contact me.

 

All the best,

Prof. Dr. Willyanto Anggono, S.T., M.Sc.

Corresponding Author

[Quoted text hidden]
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2 attachments

14480_Anggono et al - JETS - Proof_of_Transfer_IDR.pdf
52K

14480_Anggono et al - JETS - Copyright Form.pdf
243K

Willyanto . <willy@petra.ac.id> Thu, Dec 3, 2020 at 2:57 PM
To: yuliah@lppm.itb.ac.id

Yth Bu Yuliah,
Mohon bantuan untuk menerbitkan kwitansi untuk pembayaran yg telah saya lakukan berikut.
Hal ini saya perlukan untuk proses penggantian kepada UK Petra
Many Thanks,
Willyanto
[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

14480_Anggono et al - JETS - Proof_of_Transfer_IDR.pdf
52K

14480_Anggono et al - JETS - Copyright Form.pdf
243K
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Willyanto . <willy@petra.ac.id> Mon, Nov 23, 2020 at 8:54 PM
To: jets@lppm.itb.ac.id

Dear Prof. Dr. Tjandra Setiadi,

 

Thank you for the acceptance of the manuscript and the help in processing the manuscript.

 

Please find attached, the requested proof of payment for the publication fee in IDR and the signed copyright form by all
authors.

 

As for my Tax ID information, please find the details below:

Name: Willyanto

TAX ID number (NPWP): 478223936614000

Address: Jl. Petemon Barat 41 Surabaya

For the payment, I would like to request for the invoice to be used in the reimbursement by my university.

 

Thank you for your support. If there is more information needed, please do not hesitate to contact me.

 

All the best,

Prof. Dr. Willyanto Anggono, S.T., M.Sc.

Corresponding Author
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Log In

Logging in as a registered user indicates you have read and accepted the Acceptable Use Policy.

Contoh pengisian username :
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Untuk SSID PCU@staff HANYA bisa di gunakan pemilik account @petra.ac.id (Staff / Dosen )
Username yang masukan TIDAK pakai @petra.ac.id, contoh: jaringan
Jika Signal Wifi anda terdeteksi kecil Coba refresh device wifi : silakan "turn off" kemudian "turn on" wifi anda.
WARNING , supaya signal WIFI STABIL = MATIKAN PAKET DATA jika menggunakan WIFI UK Petra

On Thu, Nov 19, 2020 at 2:15 PM <jets@lppm.itb.ac.id> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]
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